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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Monday 23 June 2025 15:12
To: Albert Looby
Subject: DED 868 - Patsy McEnaney 
Attachments: DED 868 - Notification of Decision.pdf

Hi Albert,  
 
Please find attached Notification of Decision for the Section 5 Declaration of Exempted Development 
Application – DED 868 for Patsy McEnaney. A hard copy will be issued to the applicant via registered post.  
 
Regards,  
 
Carmel  
 
Carmel Curley, Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  |  ௲௳௴ www.roscommoncoco.ie 
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and doors; 6) new electric and plumbing & 7) re-plastering at Ardnanagh Townland, Church Street, 
Roscommon, County Roscommon, F42 K338, is or is not development and is or is not exempted 
development, I have considered this question, and I have had regard particularly to – 
 

(a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended 
(b) Articles 6 and 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as amended 
(c) Class 1 of Part 1 Article 6 Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 

2001, as amended 
(d) The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection 

(6)(c) of Section 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 as amended.  
(e) The planning history of the site 

 
AND WHEREAS I have concluded that  

• The works outlined above are development. 
• The proposed refurbishment of an existing dwelling, with works including; 1) 

construction of a 3.26sq.m rear extension; 2) replacing damaged slates to the roof; 3) 
re-roofing rear flat roof section; 4) drylining; 5) replacing all windows and doors; 6) 
new electric and plumbing & 7) re-plastering falls within the provisions of Section 
4(1)(h) of the Planning & Development Act 2000 as amended, which provides as 
follows: 

 
development consisting of the carrying out of works for the maintenance, improvement or other 
alteration of any structure, being works which affect only the interior of the structure or which do not 
materially affect the external appearance of the structure so as to render the appearance inconsistent 
with the character of the structure or of neighbouring structures;  
 

• The proposed development individually and in combination with other plans or 
projects would not be likely to have a significant effect on any European site and that 
the requirement for AA or EIAR does not apply with respect to the current case.  

 
AND WHEREAS I have concluded that the said development for the refurbishment of an existing 
dwelling, with works including; 1) construction of a 3.26sq.m rear extension; 2) replacing damaged 
slates to the roof; 3) re-roofing rear flat roof section; 4) drylining; 5) replacing all windows and doors; 
6) new electric and plumbing & 7) re-plastering, is exempt development. I recommend that a 
declaration to that effect should be issued to the applicant.  
 
 

Signed:          Date:  
Planner 

 
 



   
Signed:          Date: 20th June 2025  

Senior Executive Planner 
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